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July 18,2013 Trans 220 Work Plan Approval, Start Work

Mr. Jeff Polenske Notice, and Agreement Transmittal

City of Milwaukee - Sewer
841 N Broadway, RM 701
Milwaukee, WI 53202

SUBJECT: Zoo IC — S. 76" St Bridge Over 194
76" Street
Kearney St to O’Connor St
Milwaukee County
Construction Project ID: 1060-33-78
R/W Project ID: 1060-33-24

Dear Mr. Polenske:

This letter is to advise you that we have received your proposed Work Plan for the subject project and have found it
to be in conformance with Chapter TRANS 220 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.

The utility special provisions in the contract documents are based on your approved work plan. If you make any
change to your proposed work plan, please contact me so | can revise the contract documents as necessary.

WisDOT real estate Parcels 10, 11, 16 as shown on the plat have not yet been acquired for this project. Please
contact Bill Gannon, (262) 548-6768, or Bill. GannonJr@dot.wi.gov for an update on the status of real estate
acquisitions on this project.

It is my understanding that relocation of your facilities will be performed under the WisDOT construction contract. You
are hereby authorized to proceed with engineering and inspection of your facility relocations and alterations for
Project 1060-33-78. The Let date for this contract is August 13" 2013.

Attached hereto is your copy of the executed Municipal Agreement for Utility ID 1060-43-47 / UA641 in the amount of
$6,000.00 of which the City’s share is $600.00.

Please contact Maria Rojas, SE Freeways construction utility coordinator, at (414) 750-4362 if you have any
guestions regarding this construction project. If you have any questions, please call me.

Respectfully,

Michael Birschbach

Michael Birschbach, P.E.

WisDOT SE Freeways Utility Coordinator
(262) 548-5935
michael.birschbach@dot.wi.gov

cc: Jeff Bohen - WisDOT
Mike Burns — WisDOT
Sandy Ratz — WisDOT
Maria Rojas - WisDOT
Dave Anhalt — Graef
Kevin Cornnell — Forward 45
Chad Chrisbaum — City of Milwaukee
Rakesh Parikh - City of Milwaukee
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